eserrve

Community Development District

October 3, 2022

Anne Cox, AICP Assistant Director
Planning & Zoning Dept.

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd

34984

RE: Lot 18, Block B GO Team Industrial Park
2011 NW Commerce Lakes Drive

To Whom It May Concern:

The Reserve Community Development District has adequate water and
sewer capacity at its water and sewer plant and through the
interconnect agreement with St. Lucie West to provide water and sewer
service to the above referenced property.

If you require further assistance or have any questions, please

contact me.

Sincerely,

T Fo

Robert L. Fromm
District Agent
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